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Transport  

Canada 

Transports  

Canada 
Place De Ville 

Tower “C”, 20
th
 Floor 

330 Sparks Street 

Ottawa, Ontario  K1A 0N5 

MAY 21, 2015 

ADDENDUM # 1 

Re:  Request for Proposals T8080-150038 

 

 
 

Question 1: 

    Regarding the first Security Requirement on page 10: Are bidders required to demonstrate 
compliance to the security requirements for the Receiver General Buy Button in the RFP 
response, or can this requirement be completed on award? 

En ce qui concerne la première exigence de sécurité à la page 10 : Sont soumissionnaires nécessaires 
pour démontrer la conformité aux exigences de sécurité pour le bouton achat du Receveur général 
dans la réponse de la DP , ou cette exigence peut être complété sur sentence ? 

 
Question 2: 

 
Is there an estimated budget for this project? 
 Y at-il un budget estimé pour ce projet ? 
 

Question 3: 

 
What is the expected timeline for award of the contract and start-up date?  

Quel est le calendrier prévu pour l'attribution du contrat et la date de démarrage ? 

 

 

Response 1: 

 Upon award of the contract. / Lors de l'attribution du contrat. 

 

Response 2: 

1. $150,000 is the estimate / est l'estimation. 

 

Response 3: 

  the contract should be awarded by July 24, 2015. Le contrat serait attribué le 24 

juillet 2015. 

  

 

Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provide below and 

enclosing a copy of this document with their proposal. 

 

All other terms and conditions of the Request for Proposals remain unchanged. 
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Yours truly, 

Peggy Miller 

Transport Canada/Transports Canada  

Contracting Specialist/Spécialiste contrats 

330, rue Sparks Street/Tour C  

Place de Ville - AFTC  

Ottawa, Ontario - K1A 0N5  

Tel.: 613-991-2258 

peggy.miller@tc.gc.ca  

 

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED 

 

 Name of Company ___________________________________________ 

 

 Signature ___________________________________________________ 
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